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ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING . 1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

May 25, 1979

Ladd Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 234
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Ladd Petroleum Corporation
Lindrith #2k
F=Ll=26N~7W

Gentlemen:
You are hereby directed to shut-in the subject well immediately
for violation of Rule 112A, Order MC-1313 and failure to comply with

a directive from this office to repair the subject well.

Transporters are directed to cease transporting products from
this well by a copy of this letter.

This well shall remain shut=in until further order from this
office.

Yours truly,

Sk S,

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector

xc: El1 Paso Natural Gas Company
Inland Corporation
Ernie Padilia, 0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
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